
 
 

Worcester County Administration Office 
1 West Market Street, Room 1103 

Snow Hill, MD 21863 
Ph. 410-632-1194 Fax 410-632-3131 
Email: nrice@co.worcester.md.us  

____________________________________________________________ 
Addendum # 1 West OC Dredging Engineering Services  

Date of Addendum: 3/20/2023 

 
NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Proposal Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original 

Proposal Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Proposal Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into 

consideration when preparing and submitting a Proposal, and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 

space provided in the Proposal Documents. 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The Proposal submittal time has not been changed. 

 

1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the 

Proposal Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

1.1 

Q. Please clarify that electronic proposals are accepted and/or how many copies are required if hand-

delivered?  

A. Electronic proposals are being accepted. 

1.2 
Q. Is Worcester County providing the front-end specifications?  

A. Yes, the County will provide the front-end specifications for bidding purposes. 

1.3 

Q. Please clarify what sediment and erosion controls notes, details, permits will be required?  

A. Sediment control approvals wouldn’t be needed for the dredging work itself as they will be loading 

directly from hopper barges into water tight trucks for transport and therefore not generating any 

disturbance onsite.  A note should be provided on the plans that specifies that the receiving site has 

obtained applicable approvals/permits for depositing of dredge spoil.  We don’t want to include 

that permitting within this dredging RFP. 

1.4 

Q. Do you want twenty (2) copies of the final documents?  

A. We certainly don’t need 20 sets of final documents and permits.  We would only need 3-5 for our 

construction permit process (owner, contractor, inspector, file, engineer).  

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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